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Sean Roberts

From: Programme Officer

Subject: FW: Meaford - Policy E5    20348

 

Sean, 

  

The Inspector asked me today what the output of the proposed Combined Cycle Gas Turbine (CCGT) 

power station at Meaford would be.  I have checked and this would have a nominal generating capacity 

of 299MW.    

  

I have copied this email to David Smethurst in the Policy Tea.  If helpful and acceptable to the 

Inspector, I could confirm this to the Inquiry at tomorrow’s session. 

  

 
Regards 
 
Mark Sitch 
Senior Planning Partner 
 
 


